## **Tenth Street PTO**

Meeting Data: February 9, 2021 Location: Microsoft Teams

Attendance: approximately 13 people

## **Tenth Street PTO Meeting Minutes:**

1. Call to order: 6:31 pm

## 2. Officer's Reports

a. **Treasurer**– Jessica Condron- Current financials were presented. Motion to approve by D. Polesiak. It was seconded by E. Aftanas.

## 3. Committee Reports

- Amazon Smile: Sylvia Sullivan Please continue to support this program as it directly benefits Tenth Street PTO.
- **Art to Remember**: Holly Weaver Timeline for this fundraiser was shared. Further information to be distributed to the parents soon.
- **Birthday Celebrations**: Kay Doas No new information to report.
- Book Swap: Emily Aftanas, Sylvia Sullivan The list will be updated this week. A new section of preschool aged books is being added to the list.
- **Coke Gives**: Erin Schuetz No new information to report.
- Dance: Jen Brenza, Jill Fleming, Casey McTiernan, Heather Fichte The Dance Committee has submitted an email to Dr. English for clarification on why sports teams are permitted to practice on snow days, but dance class is not permitted to be held. More information to follow once a response is received.
- General Mills Box Tops: Emily Aftanas Reminders for Box Tops are posted on the Tenth Street Facebook page. This school year, we have earned \$22.00.
- **Holiday Store:** Kristen Hemingray No new information to report.
- **Holiday Gifts:** Paula Tomlinson No new information to report.
- Pajama Drive: Jen Boyer No information to report.
- Restaurant/Business Fundraisers: Molly Walsh No new information to report.
- Scholastic Book Fair: Ann Morrison, Julie Burns A spring book fair will be held at the Oakmont Carnegie Library on Saturday March 27<sup>th</sup> from 12 4 p.m. and Sunday, March 28<sup>th</sup> from 12 2 pm. No rain dates are scheduled. Online ordering will also be available.
- School Pictures: OPEN, Michelle Battaline, Allison Rocchini, Michelle Whiteman School Pictures are scheduled for Tuesday, March 23<sup>rd</sup> and Thursday, March 25<sup>th</sup>. Picture information for virtual students will be made available as the time approaches. More information to follow as the date approaches.
- **Sixth Grade Celebration**: This event will be held on Tuesday, June 8<sup>th</sup> with a rain date of Wednesday, June 9<sup>th</sup>. The event will be held at the

Tenth Street playground/park. The theme of this year's event is Movie Night. Plans are being made in accordance with CoVid 19 safety standards.

- Spirit Wear: Molly Walsh Embroidery by the Heart has created a
  website specific to Tenth Street for Spirit Wear. Log on to
  embroideryfromtheheart.com or call 412-828-1402 to place your order.
- Student Directory: Rachel Machen, Tara Jo Pomatto Morascyzk A complimentary student directory was distributed to the oldest child of each family.
- **Teacher Appreciation**: Melissa Havran, Leah Franczyk No new information to report.
- **4. New business** No new information to report.
- **5. Principal's Report** Mr. Z discussed the following items:
  - **Hybrid K 4** We are glad to welcome 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> graders back to Tenth Street 4 days a week. The transition has gone well.
  - Thank you -
    - Many thanks to parents for their flexibility on virtual snow days.
    - Many thanks to the families who have generously donated gift cards to the Thankful Thursday program for Tenth Street teachers.
  - Kindergarten Registration Kindergarten registration time is upon us.
     Please contact Mrs. Allsopp to receive paperwork and schedule a screening date/time.
  - AM Checklist Please continue to use the AM Checklist sent out by RSD each day your child is attending in person. If a child feels ill at all, please keep him/her home and follow district protocol.

**Motion to Adjourn meeting** at 7:19 p.m. – S. Sullivan and A. Morrison

**Next Meeting**: March 9th, 2021 at 6:30 pm via Microsoft Teams